4+ Lo Caron, Esq.,
Careon Building,
Bleury Street,
Montreal, Cue.

Dear ¥r. Caron:-

%e have given further consider-
ation to the sudbject matter of Your communicstion
of April 13th with reference to the FProduced-in-
Cansda Association using the Stadium for two weeks
in Augusty for the bpurposes outlined in your letter.

¥hile we have deep and sarnest
sympathy with the objects of the Assceistion above
mentioned, we greatly fesar that the damage to the
stadium plot would be too great to be overcome before
the football season opened in the Fall, 1In order to
keep the turf in anything like the proper conditionm
we must every year'or so give the stadium a complete
rest. To allow 1t to be used for two weeks in
August for the stands of performers and entertainers
is to risk a damage and this risk we do not care to
take. It is therefore with great reluctance that 1I
have to tell you we cannot mest your wishes.

Yours faithfully,

Prinecipal,




